ARCHAEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE OF AMERICA
ANDOVER HALL
CAMBRIDGE 38, MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL SECRETARY

January 13,

rou for your very full and interesting
letter, We ke very much tc have you fill out
our questi on‘eir that we may put you on our list
for possible lect engagements,

As > u on December 2nd, our program
ar 3 already set up, but we shall

> and hope to be able to
arrange somet‘ning in the future. One question: would you

for 9’49 r").li e

be willing to go to Calif ia if lectures there can be
arranged?

We look forward to hearing from you again.

Sincerely yours,

Mrs) Miriam W. Richmond
Assistant Secretary

Miss Laura @Gilpin
Box 1173
Santa Fe, N. M.




